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OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO

\ OIL COM. com.
\ DIST. 3 /
April 7, 1952 N

Mr. Van Thompson
Southern Union Gas Company
Dallas, Texas

Re: Southern Union Gas Company -
Beaver Lodge Corp. 'No. 1
McCoy Unit (SE NE 18-31N-10W)

Dear Van:

I have just sent you a telegram to explain that you cannot locate
your No. 1 McCoy, SE NE 18-3IN-10W until I have knowledge of the
offset operators and their written consent, i. e., if offset operators are
other than Southern Union.

Secondedly, you cannot be granted administrative permission to
drill on less than 320 acres without proper notice and open hearing.
You could, of course, make the location after you have complied with
the requirements of Rule 104 and.hold your lease by spudding in.
However, it would be Southern Union's responsibility to apply for the
hearing to force unitization, and it would be your risk in rigging up and
spudding in without an order to force pooling.

Incidentally, Mr. Greer acted completely without jurisdiction
in attempting to cause the Larchers to communitize with Southern Union.
The matter is strictly between Southern Union and Mr. Larcher until
it is brought before the Commission by proper application for hearing.

Very truly yours,

RRS:W Secretary anl Tirector
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